
From: Christian Dorsey 
Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2018 9:52 PM EST 
To: Fava, Andrea <afava@amazon.com> 
CC: Krysta Jones <krjones@arlingtonva.us> 
Subject: Re: Thanks and follow-up 

Great. We will as well.

Christian Dorsey

Vice Chair, Arlington County Board 

Sent from my mobile device. Please excuse my brevity and any typos.

All correspondence, including this email, sent to and from Arlington County Board Members is subject to the public record

laws of the Commonwealth of Virginia and may be subject to mandatory disclosure.

On Dec 20, 2018, at 9:08 PM, Fava, Andrea <afava@amazon.com> wrote:

Wonderful. I’ll connect with Krysta on details.  

 

And in the meantime, we’re thinking about the how of a public engagement and would like to keep that conversation

open with you.

 

Have a wonderful holiday!

 

 
Andrea Fava  Public Policy Director | Amazon
afava@amazon.com | T 202.442.2952 | M 202.580.9510

 

From: Christian Dorsey [mailto:cdorsey@arlingtonva.us] 

Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2018 8:48 PM

To: Fava, Andrea <afava@amazon.com>

Cc: Krysta Jones <krjones@arlingtonva.us>

Subject: Re: Thanks and follow-up

 

Andrea,

 

Likewise, and thank you for helping me understand your projected path a little better and for you interest in a true

partnership with the Arlington community.

 

I should be available on 1/18.

Please enjoy what remains of this eventful year.

 

All the best,

 

Christian 

 

Christian Dorsey

Vice Chair, Arlington County Board 

 

Sent from my mobile device. Please excuse my brevity and any typos.

 

All correspondence, including this email, sent to and from Arlington County Board Members is subject to the public

record laws of the Commonwealth of Virginia and may be subject to mandatory disclosure.

On Dec 20, 2018, at 7:28 PM, Fava, Andrea <afava@amazon.com> wrote:

Hello, Christian.

 

Thanks for taking the time to meet this week. It was super helpful to hear your perspectives and we’re

excited about our partnership with the County.

 

Our Vice President of Global Real Estate, John Schoettler, will be in Arlington on January 18. Would you be

available to meet with him?

 

John’s team is leading the effort on the design and development of our new headquarters, and I know he

would appreciate the opportunity to meet with you while he is here.

 

Very best,

 

|



Andrea

 

 
Andrea Fava  Public Policy Director | Amazon
afava@amazon.com | T 202.442.2952 | M 202.580.9510

 

|


